

**Uniform Service & Transportation**

**Committee Meeting**

**Thursday June 1, 2023 6:30 PM**

**District Manager: Eutha Prince**

**Co-Chairs: Hon. Carolyn Thompson, Hon. Patricia Watler-Johnson**

**Members: Hon. Ted Kovaleff, Hon. Georgette Morgan-Thomas, Hon. Sean Farrow**

**Hon. Solomon Prophete, Hon. Hugo Torred-Fetsco, Hon. Jane Arrendell, Hon. Derrick Johnson**

**Members Absent: Hon. Georgette Morgan-Thomas. Excused: Hugo Torred-Fetsco**

**Public Member: Alicia Barkdale**

**The committee had 2 new board members in attendance: Hon. Michael Iglesias, Hon. Clotide Momguya**

**The meeting open at 7:10 quorum present.**

**Mr. Alberto Roldan gave a brief update on the New OMNI card which will replace the Metro Card. OMNI cards can be purchase at all local subway station, also please keep in mind all seniors and other users of the Metro Card, you must use all the money on your Metro Card before getting the new OMNI card. OMNI cards at this time has not been set up to transfer any unused funds from your Metro Card.**

**Mr. Roldan introduced some of the MTA teams that will give a presentation on the 137 subway station and the upgrades that will be taking place.**

**Mr. Joe O'Donnell spoke on the accessibility upgrades at the City College number 1 train station. The 137 train station will be ADA accessible. There will be new elevators, 1 on the downtown side and the other on the uptown side. The platform will also be ADA accessible, there will be plenty of signage, and the stairs will be repaired.**

**Mr. O'Donnell stated the work for these upgrades will start in September.**

**Others Members of the team who were present: Melissa Johnson, Caleigh Ingram, Kevin Bautista, Project, and Alberto Roldan Assistant Director of Government Affairs.**

**Several members from 695 St. Nicholas Avenue.**

**Ms. Jael Sanchez spoke on the continued problems along the 145th corridor of St. Nicholas Avenue.**

**Ms. Thompson stated that Ms. Prince District Manager of CB9 and Mr. Victor Edwards 1<sup>st</sup> Vice Chair of CB9 had a meeting with the new Captain of Transit District 3 to inform him of the ongoing problem.**

**DOT: Lyle Blackwood stated that DOT is still milling in certain areas and if someone sees a street that needs milling please contact the board and he will alert his team for work to be done.**

**Hon. Ted Kovaleff asked whether there was any update information on 120 street and Riverside Drive, response from Mr. Blackwood was as of this meeting there is no update.**

**26<sup>th</sup> Pct. Det. Jason Harper – On Vacation**

**30<sup>th</sup> Pct. Officer Stumer: Officer Stumer gave the 28 day CompStat report.**

**Murder: 0-1, Rape 0-2, Robbery 3-2, Felony Assault 5-5, Burglary 0-2, Grand Larceny 10-6,**

**Grand Larceny Auto 0-2, Officer Stumer stated that GLA is a city wide problem with cars being left unattended are being stolen, break-ins, leaving your property is an easy target.**

**Officer Stumer, announced the June 3<sup>rd</sup> 14<sup>th</sup> annual NYC Multicultural Festival being held in Jackie Robinson Park BandShell from 12 pm until 7pm, and then the second edition will be held on June 17<sup>th</sup> St. Nicholas Avenue from 141 – 145 from 12pm to 7pm.**

**Hon. Solomon Prophete asked Officer Stumer about the drug activity in Montefiore Park and the open drug use. Officer Stumer stated that NYPD officer has been posted at Montefiore Park. At another location 128 Riverside & 12<sup>th</sup> Avenue has always been a problem**

**Liquor Licenses**

**The Gateway LLC 151 – New Application (Arcade & Rotunda)**

**Lower Riverside**

**La Esquina Del Salmon Bar & Grill– New Application and Temporary Retail Permit**

**3379 Broadway**

**Riverside Restaurant – Renewal**

**Riverside Park**

**La Flor de Broadway – New Application and Temporary Retail Permit**

**3395 Broadway**

**Little Street Lounge (Amended)**

**126 Hamilton Place**

**Skinny Cantina – (Renewal)**

**703 West 133<sup>rd</sup> St (AKA 2348 112<sup>th</sup> Ave.**

**Shake Shack New York, LLC (Renewal)**

**2957 Broadway**

**NEW BUSINESS: A resident was asked by City College to give up their parking spaces to  
Accommodate there upcoming City College Graduation.**

**Ms. Prince District Manager of CB9 stated she would call City College regarding this  
cpmplaint.**

**Metting adjourned @7:50PM**

**Respectfully submitted,**

**Carolyn Thompson**